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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 February 2023 12:48 PM

To: Finalization

Subject: Re: SLM2051D - NTUC TP - Finalization

Attachments: Before Paint (6) (2).zip

Hi, 
 

Please check attached 
 

Thanks with regards, 
Eric 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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** w.e.f 15th May 2017, we have shifted location! ** 

** w.e.f 20th November 2017, we have changed our email address! ** 

** w.e.f 28th June 2022, our head office have shifted to 20 Sin Ming Lane #06-65/66 Singapore 573968 ** 

 

 

On Mon, 30 Jan 2023 at 12:55, Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Hi Sirs, 

 
We will be advising our principal for the costs of repairs in $4253.70  (L/S, before GST), 6 days. Subject to their approval. 

 
And kindly request before spray photo. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Thanks. 

 

Best Regards, 
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 Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 8:24 AM 

To: Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: SLM2051D - NTUC TP - Finalization  

  

Hi, 

  

Kindly assist. 

  
Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | case handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 

  

  

  

发件人

发件人发件人

发件人: VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg> 

已发送

已发送已发送

已发送: 2022年12月13日 16:05:36 (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore 

收件人

收件人收件人

收件人: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com> 

主题

主题主题

主题: Re: SLM2051D - NTUC TP - Finalization 

Good afternoon, 
  

Can we finalise this case? 
  

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
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On Tue, 6 Dec 2022 at 13:18, VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg> wrote: 

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

  

  

On Mon, 14 Nov 2022 at 10:21, VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg> wrote: 

Good morning, 
 

  
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
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On Wed, 9 Nov 2022 at 13:22, VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg> wrote: 

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

  

  

On Tue, 1 Nov 2022 at 17:35, VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg> wrote: 

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
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On Wed, 26 Oct 2022 at 11:48, VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg> wrote: 

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

  

  

On Wed, 21 Sept 2022 at 14:35, VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg> wrote: 

Good afternoon, 

  
Can we finalise this case? 

  

Thanks with regards, 
Eric 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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On Wed, 14 Sept 2022 at 10:57, VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg> wrote: 

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

  

  

On Thu, 8 Sept 2022 at 08:59, VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg> wrote: 

Good morning, 

  
Can we finalize the case? 

  

Thanks! 
Best Regards 

Raymond Teo 
 

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

  

  

On Fri, 26 Aug 2022 at 11:38, VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg> wrote: 

Good morning, 

  

Can we finalize the case? 
  

Thanks! 
Best regards 

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


